

KEATON BUTLER

Audio Engineer - Musician - Producer - Songwriter - Bartender

(859) 509-4048 | keatonbutlerrecording@gmail.com | www.keatonbutler.com

Summary

-A well-rounded Audio Engineer and Musician with extensive experience in studio recording, post production, live sound and performance.
-A prolific songwriter, musician and frontwoman of several bands
-An experienced Bartender with extensive knowledge of beer, wine and spirits

Education

2014-2018

INDIANA UNIVERSITY

Jacobs School of Music

BS Audio Engineering
and Sound Production

Hutton Honors College

Minor Cello Performance

GPA 3.85

Experience

2018-2020

Craft Cocktail Bartender

Two James Spirits, Detroit, MI

2020-present

Co-Founder of Audio Snack LLC

Partner at Music Publishing and Sync Licensing company, Audio Snack LLC

April 2018-present

Live Sound Engineer

Willis Show Bar, Detroit, MI

2015-2018

Server/Bartender

Michael's Uptown Cafe,
Bloomington, IN

2019-present

Host/MC of Monthly Honky Tonk Night

Trixie's Bar, Hamtramck, MI

2013-15

Video Production Assistant & Animator

University of Kentucky, College of Arts
and Sciences

Projects

Songwriting

Has written, recorded and produced over 150 songs , ranging from Country to Punk
Has written and recorded songs/jingles for podcasts

Videography

Has filmed, directed and edited several music videos and live shows

Recording/Producing

Has produced and recorded songs and albums for self and other various artists

Philanthropy

Co-founder of "People's Sound" volunteer audio crew, amplifying and recording daily protests and marches for the Black Lives Matter Movement in Detroit